LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 1

<u>Tuesday 22nd November 2005 at 10.00am</u> in the Council Chamber, The Council House, Dudley

PRESENT:-

Councillor Ryder (Chairman) Councillors Mrs Ameson and Tomkinson

Officers

The Assistant Director of Law and Property (Legal and Democratic Services) and Ms K Smith (Directorate of Law and Property)

76 <u>MINUTES</u>

RESOLVED

That the minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on the 8^{TH} November, 2005, be approved as a correct record and signed.

77 <u>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</u>

No member made a declaration of interest in accordance with the Members' Code of Conduct.

78 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – GORNAL DYNASTY, 105 KENT STREET, UPPER GORNAL, DUDLEY

> A report of the Director of Law and Property was submitted on an application received from Yan Fie Cao, for a premises licence in respect of Gornal Dynasty, 105 Kent Street, Upper Gornal, Dudley.

Mr and Mrs Cao were in attendance at the meeting.

Following introductions, the Assistant Director of Law and Property (Legal and Democratic Services) outlined the procedure to be followed. He advised that although no objectors were present at the meeting, consideration would be given to the written objection received.

Mrs Elliott, Licensing Officer, presented the report on behalf of the Council, and confirmed that a written representation had been received from a local resident. Copies of the representation made were attached to the report as Appendix 2. Mrs Cao pointed out that the objection referred erroneously to the sale of alcoholic drink, whereas this was not the subject of the application. The Assistant Director of Law and Property (Legal and Democratic Services) confirmed that any reference to the sale of alcohol would be disregarded in the decision making. In relation to the aspects of the objections relating to nuisance from litter, Mrs Cao confirmed that litter bins were situated outside the premises and regarding the aspects of the objections relating to vehicular parking, Mrs Cao referred to the availability of parking for patrons at the premises and emphasised that this was not an issue as the majority of their trade involved home deliveries. Mrs Cao confirmed that although the premises were shown to have a restaurant on the plan attached to the report submitted, this was purely an area for customers who having purchased a takeaway meal wished to eat on the premises.

No questions were asked and, at this juncture, the applicant withdrew from the meeting.

The Sub-Committee, having made their decision, invited the applicant to return and the Chairman then outlined the decision and the reasons for the decision.

Accordingly, it was

RESOLVED

Grant of Premises Licence - is approved, subject to the following:-

Hours:

Monday - Thursday Friday - Saturday Sunday 23.00 - 00.00 23.00 - 01.00 23.0 - 00.00

Conditions

1 All conditions as set out in the operating schedule

Reasons for Decision

The Sub-Committee is of the opinion that the application is consistent with the existing operation and will allow some flexibility in terms of late night sales. 79 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE – PIZZA PIZZA, 127 HALESOWEN ROAD, NETHERTON, DUDLEY

> A report of the Director of Law and Property was submitted on an application received from Midlands Licensing Services, on behalf of Mr B Z Ghalam, in respect of Pizza Pizza 127, Halesowen Road, Netherton, Dudley,

As neither Mr B Z Ghalam nor a representative from Midlands Licensing Services were present at the meeting, the sub committee agreed to consider the application in their absence.

Mrs Elliott, Licensing Officer, presented the report on behalf of the Council, and confirmed that a written representation had been received from a local resident. Copies of the representation made were attached to the report as Appendix 2.

The sub committee accordingly

RESOLVED

Grant of Premises Licence - is approved subject to the following

Hours:

Monday – Saturday	23.00 - 00.00
Sunday	23.00 - 23.30

Conditions

1 All conditions as set out in the operating schedule

Reasons for Decision

The sub committee is of the opinion that the hours requested are not excessive for the nature of the operation and accordingly is granted.

The meeting ended at 11:15 am.

CHAIRMAN

LSBC1/75